

RE: LTEP Fiscal Prep Materials

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)" <dan.moulton@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Dier, Kirby (ENERGY)" <kirby.dier@ontario.ca>, "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>, "Bawa, Jasjit (ENERGY)" <jasjit.bawa@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 09 Sep 2016 18:12:07 -0400

Sorry I meant 'deck' and not 'report' for Monday.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: September-09-16 6:07 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Dier, Kirby (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Bawa, Jasjit (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: LTEP Fiscal Prep Materials

Hi Andrew,

Attached are revised drafts of the LTEP decks we would propose to use at Fiscal prep next week. The final Navigant report is expected on Monday and we will ask them to attend.

Please let us know if you are comfortable and we will share with CO.

Keley